October 1, 1947

8tate of Vinnesota
Depurtment of Highwaeys
1246 University Avenue
Ste Pauvl 4, Vinnesota

Attention of K. J. Mason, Assist. Admin. Bng.
Gentlemen: Res Counbty Ditch Wo. 41, Anoka County
In reply to your inquiry of Septemboer 30th, it was determined
by the County Board that the ditebh was out of repair and the
contract was let on Aupust 4, 1947 to lLester Roaté@ and Archie N,

Johnson doing busines: as Rootes and Johmsou.

The Viewers® report shows nc benefits or damages sustained
by the Deparitment of Highways.

Yours very truly,
Fo Ao Carlgony Gounty Auditor

By
G. Skinner




